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William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

August 31, 2011 Pages: 3

Mr. Paul Howard, Jr.

Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor
Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Dear Mr. Howard:

Yesterday, Ms. Cynthia Nwokocha committed several crimes in the elevator lobby
of the third floor, gave me a “Criminal Trespass Warning” and had me removed
from the building.

The second paragraph of the “Criminal Trespass Warning” says to call Ms.
Nwokocha “if you have any questions, or if you request to enter the Fulton County
District Attorney’s Office property for a specific purpose....”

I called twice today, and Ms. Nwokocha hung up on me both times. I was merely
calling as SHE directed in writing. On the second call, she said she will charge me
with harassment if I called again.

So, please have someone other than Ms. Nwokocha call me at 770-578-1094 to
answer questions and to accept my request to enter the Fulton County District
Attorney’s Office property for a specific purpose.

I also demand a hearing on this “Criminal Trespass Warning.” Ms. Nwokocha has
found me guilty of a crime, and the law says I am innocent until proven guilty.

I demand a copy of any rules, regulations, or statutes that give Ms. Nwokocha any
legal authority to issue such a Warning and to arrange for my arrest for returning to
the elevator lobby.

I demand to see copies of all such “Criminal Trespass Warnings” ever issued to
anyone else.



I demand to see proof that the elevator lobby on the third floor is the “Fulton
County District Attorney’s Property.” According to Fulton County, the Office of
the Fulton County District Attorney owns no property. The courthouse is owned
by the citizens of Fulton County.

I demand to see proof of what exactly Ms. Nwokocha claims I violated in
0.C.G.A. 16-7-21.

Please respond immediately.

Sincerely,
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William M. Windsor

cc: Ms. Cynthia Nwokocha



